IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Fe e Box 965
Farmington, Wew Mexico

July 31, 1957

Southern Union Gas Company
1301 Burt Bldge.
Dallas, Texas

“e:s Santa re 07R50°%
Gentlement

On July 30 another dead weight nressure was tacen on
your well Nne 5 'ordhaus, located in the Sw' see., 12, T. 31 4.,
e 9 Wey Yo o “s “lap on above referenced lease, Four pressures
have now been talken during a period of five or six weeks, they
are as follows: 743 nsi, 812 i, A%1 pal and 898 psi. These
pressures indicate that gas is being thiefed by some zone or
formation other than the zone from which the gas is coming.

You are requested to show causes why you should not e
required to cownlete the well ir a manmer satisfactory to this
office amd to the New Mexieco N1l Conservation Commission or teo
plug and abandon the well,

Very truly yours,

7o Te MeGrath
M strict ‘ngineer







